From: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
Sent: 6/14/2011 12:32:11 PM
Subject: Re: Can you send me final version of talkers?

I know. I just wanted the wider group to know. Thanks.

————— Original Message —-——-—-

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 12:21 PM

Tc: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis
(USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]

Subject: RE: Can you send me final version of talkers?

Mike: the manual 1s excerpted on pages 512 to 513 of the materials we reviewed for Faith last
week.

————— Original Message—--——--

From: Scheel, Ann (USAA7Z)

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 9:06 AM

Tc: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Sherwood,
Rcbert (USAAZ) [Contractor]; Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: Can you send me final version of talkers?

As opposed to the laws that he has helped write?

Ann Birmingham Scheel
First Asst. U.S. Attorney
Dist. of Arizona

Desk: (602) 514-7518
Cell: (602) 721-5¢87

77777 Original Message————-—

From: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 8:55 AM

Toc: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert
(USAAZ) [Contractor]; Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Subject: Re: Can you send me final version of talkers?

Chairman Issa in the hearing vesterday referred to a 20 year old ATF policy of allowing straws
tc leave with guns. His cite for this is in ATF's manual.

————— Original Message —-——-—-

From: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ)

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 11:47 AM

Tc: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor];
Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: Can you send me final version of talkers?
————— Original Message———-—-
From: Scheel, Ann (USAA7Z)

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 8:42 AM

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]; Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ);
Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)
Subject: RE: Can you send me final version of talkers?

DP
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Ann Birmingham Scheel
First Asst. U.S. Attorney
Dist. of Arizona

Desk: (602) 514-7518
Cell: (602) 721-5687

————— Original Message————--

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 8:19 AM

Tc: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]; Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ);
Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Subject: Fw: Can you send me final version of talkers?

Nice to know these exist.

————— Original Message ————-—

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (JMD)

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 08:26 AM

Tc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Subject: Fw: Can you send me final version of talkers?

————— Original Message ————-—

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 08:25 AM

Tc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: RE: Can you send me final version of talkers?

Here you go.

————— Original Message————-—

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 10:09 PM

To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Subject: Re: Can you send me final version of talkers?

Great. Thx.

————— Original Message ————-—

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMD)

Sent: Monday, June 132, 2011 09:53 PM

Toc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: Re: Can you send me final version of talkers?

yep — tomw.

————— Original Message ————-—

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, June 132, 2011 09:48 PM

To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Subject: Can you send me final version of talkers?
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